## YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, November 10, 2021 – 4:30pm Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION TAKEN
1. CALL TO ORDER	President Desiree Hastey called a regular meeting of the Yuba County Board of Education to order at 4:30pm on November 10, 2021, at the Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA.	CALLED TO ORDER: 4:30pm
ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	Present via Zoom conference; Desiree Hastey, Marjorie Renicker, John Nicoletti, Carlton Ashlock and Eva Teagarden.  Dr. Reveles led the recital of the Pledge of Allegiance.	QUORUM PRESENT
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS	There were no comments from the public.	
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA	President Hastey directed Board members to the November 10, 2021, Agenda for their review and approval.	MOTION: To approve the November 10, 2021, Agenda as presented MOTION: Eva Teagarden SECOND: Marjorie Renicker MOTION APPROVED
4. CONSENT AGENDA	President Desiree Hastey directed board members to the November 10, 2021, Consent Agenda for their review and approval.  3.1 Approval of October 13, 2021, Board Meeting Minutes 3.2 Temporary County Teacher Certificates	MOTION: To approve the November 10, 2021, Consent Agenda as presented MOTION: Eva Teagarden SECOND: John Nicoletti MOTION APPROVED
5. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT	5.1 This Item Provides an Opportunity for	

## the Directors/Superintendent/Board Members to Share Various Items of Interest

Dr. Reveles shared the following items:

- Oct. 17-19 CCSESA General Membership Meeting, San Francisco
- Oct. 19 Plumas Lake Elementary School District Board Meeting
- Oct. 21 Meeting with CSEA
- Oct. 27 Superintendents' Meeting
- Oct. 28 First 5 Yuba Commission Meeting
- Oct. 30 Spooktacular River Run
- Nov. 2 Meeting with YCCEA
- Nov. 3 Meeting at MJUSD with Dr. Fal Asrani (HR Recommendations)
- Nov. 4 Lunch with Andy Vasquez, Yuba County Board of Supervisors
- Nov. 6 Radio Interview with Ken Hamel on 93q
- Nov. 8 Meeting at MJUSD with Dr. Fal Asrani (SPED Discussion)
- Nov. 9 Yuba County Board of Supervisors Presentation – Materials Shared
- Nov. 9 MJUSD Board Meeting Presentation

## **5.2 Community Engagement Liaison Update**

Amy Nore shared the following items:

- Nov. 11 YCOE Participated in Veteran's Day Parade in Marysville
- YCOE COVID-19 Testing Update

## **5.3 California County Boards of Education** (CCBE) Voting Representative

Dr. Reveles appointed John Nicoletti as Yuba County Office of Education's voting representative during the CCBE General Membership meeting.

C EDUCATION SEDVICES	(1 VCOE Educator Effection - DI	
6. EDUCATION SERVICES	6.1 YCOE Educator Effectiveness Block	
	Grant Expenditure Plan	
	Bobbi Abold, Assistant Superintendent of Instruction, presented information on the YCOE Educator Effectiveness Black Grant Expenditure Plan. Details of the plan, including the use of funds for the development of teachers, administrators, and classified staff, were reviewed during the meeting. YCOE plans to focus on areas 1 and 5.	
	6.2 YCCPCS Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Expenditure Plan	
	Cynthia Soares, Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School (YCCPCS) Principal, was unable to attend today's meeting. Ms. Abold presented information on YCCPCS's Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Expenditure Plan. This plan has been approved by YCCPCS's oversight board. YCCPCS has selected 6 areas for their plan.	
7. ADVANCED PLANNING	7.1 Set Date, Time, and Location for Annual Organizational Meeting	
	President Desiree Hastey reviewed the requirements to establish a date, time, and location for the Annual Organizational Meeting. Effective January 1, 2019, Ed Code §1009 was amended changing the Board Members' terms of office to begin on the second Friday of December. The amendment includes that the Annual Organization Meeting to be held on, or after the second Friday in December.	MOTION: To hold the Annual Organizational Meeting of the Board on Monday, December 13, 2021, 4:30pm at the Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA. MOTION: Eva Teagarden SECOND:
	Leadership is recommending that the Yuba County Board of Education Annual Organizational meeting be held on Monday, December 13, 2021, 4:30pm, at the Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA.	Marjorie Renicker MOTION APPROVED

	7.2 Next Regular Board Meeting December 13, 2021 – 4:30pm Location: Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901	
8. ADJOURNMENT	There being no further business for discussion, the meeting adjourned at 5:12pm.	MOTION: To adjourn MOTION: John Nicoletti SECOND: Marjorie Renicker MEETING ADJOURNED: 5:12pm

Respectfully submitted,

Recorded by: Halee Pomeroy

Francisco Reveles

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education